From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 2/12/2011 2:37:46 PM

To: 'kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov' (kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: "‘paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Here's our e-mail addresses

Consider it done. Turns out attachment was just background, Don't have more recent version
og the paper than the one | sent Weds.

From: Koss, Kenneth L. [mailto:kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 04:49 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Cc: Phillips, Paul S. <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Here's our e-mail addresses

Jennifer - the attachment it didn't come through.
Perhaps easiest just to have a hardcopy for Paul in
D.C.

Thanks, Ken,

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKD5@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Koss, Kenneth

L.

Cc: Phillips, Paul S.

Subject: Re: Here's our e-mail

addresses

[1
Attachment]

From: Koss,

Kenneth L. [mailto:kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February

11, 2011 02:54 PM
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To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Cc: Phillips, Paul

S. <paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov>; Koss, Kenneth L.
<kenneth.koss@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Here's our e-mail addresses
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